Agenda Packet
Corning Healthcare District
Meeting of the Board of Directors
Tuesday February 16, 2021



CORNING HEALTHCARE DISTRICT SERVING SOUTHERN TEHAMA COUNTY

CORNING HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING
Tuesday February 16, 2021
Corning Healthcare District Campus
275 Solano Street
Video and Phone Conferencing Available
Meeting Inquiries (530) 824-5451

Assistance for those with disabilities; If you have a disability and need accommodation to
participate in the meeting, please call Tina Bonham, District Manager, at (530) 824-5451 for
assistance so the necessary arrangements can be made.

CALL TO ORDER: 6:00 pm

ROLL CALL: Directors: Yvonne Boles, Valanne Cardenas, Lilia Rodriguez, Ross Turner, Pat Hunn
District Manager: Tina Bonham

ALSO PRESENT: Attorney Andrews, Mike Smith
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

INVITATION TO PUBLIC TO ADDRESS BOARD:

If there is anyone in the audience wishing to speak on items not already set on the Agenda, please state your name, and briefly identify the matter you
wish to have placed on the Agenda. The Directors will then determine if such matter will be placed on the Agenda for this meeting, scheduled for a
subsequent meeting, or recommend other appropriate action. If the matter is placed on tonight's Agenda, you will have the opportunity later in the
meeting to discuss the issue. The law prohibits the Directors from taking formal action on the issue, however, it can be placed on the Agenda for a
later meeting so that interested members of the public will have a chance to appear and speak on the subject

ADOPTION OF AGENDA:

ADOPTION OF MINUTES: January 19, 2021 Meeting Minutes, February 9, 2021 Special Meeting Minutes

ADOPTION OF FINANCIAL REPORT:

COMMENTS AND REPORTS FROM DIRECTORS:

COMMENTS AND REPORTS FROM DISTRICT MANAGER: Update on OES grant

COMMENTS AND REPORTS FROM HEAD OF MAINTENANCE:

PROCLAMATION, APPOINTMENTS, RECOGNITIONS, PRESENTATIONS:
COMMUNICATIONS, CORRESPONDENCE, AND INFORMATION:
Adventist Health-Corning Health Center Quarterly Report presented by Ruby Rodriguez.

REGULAR AGENDA:

Postponement of the presentation by Dignity Health until the March board meeting due to the availability of the
presenter.

Discussion of the topics and plans for an upcoming Strategic Planning Meeting

ADJOURNMENT:

At the discretion of the Board, all items appearing on this agenda, whether or not expressly listed for action, may be deliberated and may be subject to action
by the Board.

All public records relating to an agenda item on this agenda are available for public inspection at the time the record is distributed to all, ora majority of all
members of the Board. Such records shall be available at the District office located at 275 Solano Street, Corning California. This institute is an equal
opportunity provider, and employer.




CORNING HEALTHCARE DISTRICT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES
Tuesday, January 19, 2021

275 SOLANO STREET CONFERENCE ROOM
MEUSER BUILDING, CHD CAMPUS

VIDEO CONFERENCING

CALL TO ORDER: 6:00 pm

ROLL CALL: Directors: Yvonne Boles, Lilia Rodriguez, Valanne Cardenas, Pat Hunn and Ross Turner were present.
ALSO PRESENT: Mike Smith

DISTRICT MANAGER: Tina Bonham present

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Given

INVITATION TO PUBLIC TO ADDRESS BOARD: There was no public in attendance

ADOPTION OF AGENDA: A motion was made by Director Turner to adopt the agenda as presented.
The motion was seconded and approved.

MINUTES: A motion was made by Director Cardenas to adopt the minutes from the previous meeting held on 12/15/20.
The motion was seconded and approved. A motion was made by Director Hunn to adopt the minutes from
the special meeting held on 12/18/20. The motion was seconded and approved.

FINANCIAL REPORT: A motion was made by Director Turner to adopt the financial reports for December.
The motion was seconded and approved.

PRESIDENT'S REPORT: No report
DIRECTOR’S REPORT: No report

PROCLAMATION, APPOINTMENTS, RECOGNITIONS, PRES ENTATIONS: There were none given.

DISTRICT MANAGER: Tina Bonham reported on the average monthly cost of upkeep on the Corning Healthcare District
Campus versus the amount of rental income. A spreadsheet was included in the agenda packet
that detailed the breakdown of expense vs income of the agencies on campus.

HEAD OF MAINT! CE REPORT: Mike Smith reported on the change in service to Bay Alarm Company. All

installations are complete and working. He also reported that he is working on an ongoing lighting issue in the
Social Services area.

COMMUNICATIONS, CORRESPONDENCE, AND INFORMATION: The quarterly report from Elaine Benwell of Elder

Services was included in the agenda packet. Directors Boles and Turner commented on the quality and
importance of Elaine’s work.



OPEN SESSION:
REGULAR AGENDA:
Request from Dignity Health to present a proposal at our February board meeting.

The proposal would be in cooperation with Corning Healthcare District to address the lack of adequate funds and

services for Wound Care and Mental Health issues in the Corning area. The Board of Directors agreed to add
Dignity Health to the February agenda.

Schedule a Strategic Planning Meeting.

The Board of Directors concur that a large, community round table meeting would be safer at a later date. The
Strategic Planning Meeting will be tabled until further notice.

CLOSED SESSION:

None

ADJOURNMENT: 6:50 PM

Tina E Bonham
District Manager

In accordance with Federal law and U.S. Department of Agriculture policy, this institution is prohibited from discriminating on the basis of race.
color, national origin. age, disability, religion, sex and familial status. (Not all prohibited bass apply to all programs).

To file a complaint of discrimination, write USDA Director, Office of Civil Rights, 1400 Independence Avenue, S.W., Washington, D.C. 20250-
9410 or call (800) 795-3272 (voice) or (202) 720-6382 (TDD).”



CORNING HEALTHCARE DISTRICT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES
Tuesday, February 9, 2021

275 SOLANO STREET CONFERENCE ROOM

MEUSER BUILDING, CHD CAMPUS

VIDEO CONFERENCING

CALL TO ORDER: 5:00 pm

ROLL CALL: Directors: Yvonne Boles, Ross Turner and Pat Hunn present.

District Manager: Tina Bonham present

ALSO PRESENT: Mike Smith

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Given

INVITATION TO PUBLIC TO ADDRESS BOARD:

ADOPTION OF AGENDA: A motion was made by Director Hunn to adopt the agenda as presented.
The motion was seconded and approved.

PRESIDENT’S REPORT: No report
DIRECTOR’S REPORT: No report
DISTRICT MANAGER: No report

COMMUNICATIONS, CORRESPONDENCE. AND INFORMATION: There were none given

REGULAR AGENDA:
Approval to replace the lighting control panel at 275 Solano Street —

Director Turner made a motion to approve the replacement of the lighting control panel at 275 Solano Street.
The motion was seconded and approved.

ADJOURNMENT: 5:10 pm

Tina E Bonham
District Manager

In accordance with Federal law and U.S. Department of Agriculture policy, this institution is prohibited from discriminating on the basis of race,
color, national origin, age, disability, religion, sex and familial status. (Not all prohibited bass apply to all programs).

To file a complaint of discrimination, write USDA Director, Office of Civil Rights, 1400 Independence Avenue, S.W., Washington, D.C. 20250-
9410 or call (800) 795-3272 (voice) or (202) 720-6382 (TDD).”



CORNING HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING
Tuesday February 16, 2021
District conference room
275 Solano Street
Corning Healthcare District Campus
Meeting Inquiries (530) 824-5451

January 2021
Financial Report



Corning Healthcare District
P L Budget 2020-2021

AE AF AG AH Al
2 Month Jan Budget 21 Jan Actual 21 YTD Budget YTD Actual
3 CD interest Income $550.47 $719.61 $2,150.89 $2,831.18
4 Checking Interest income $0.00 $0.28 $0.00 $18.61
5 Rental Income $18,370.00 $18,117.07 $126,650.00 $126,657.70
6 Assessment Income $218,661.61 $245,428.59 $227,661.61 $261,862.23
7 Total Income $237,582.08 $264,265.55 $356,462.50 $391,369.72
8
9 Public education Materials $300.00 $59.13 $2,645.00 $1,729.36
10 _ga rbage $215.00 $223.52 $1,505.00 $1,564.64
11 Adm in-legal $1,334.00 $270.00 $9,338.00 $6,213.28
12 Stipend $500.00 $400.00 $2,250.00 $1,550.00
13 admin-other expense $5,100.00 $5,159.58 $35,700.00 $36,164.62
14 audit $0.00 $0.00 $9,800.00 $5,100.00
15 Postage $58.00 $33.00 $406.00 $86.20
16 Telephone $608.00 $1,173.53 $4,256.00 $5,750.75
17 Employee Health ins $2,962.50 $3,230.99 $20,737.50 $16,315.58
18 Workmans comp $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
19 Gen Office Sup $500.00 $22.99 $3,500.00 $1,426.94
20 Special Projects $2,000.00 $0.00 $14,000.00 $4,005.00
21 Ins-Fre & Liability $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
22 Maint-repair $2,000.00 $205.04 $14,000.00 $5,936.09
23 Outside Services $300.00 $0.00 $910.00 $0.00
24 Payroll Expenses $12,560.00 $12,725.93 $87,920.00 $90,864.75
25 Training $350.00 $128.57 $2,450.00 $478.57
26 Gen Wage and Salary $200.00 $0.00 $16,200.00 $14,879.11
27 Utility electric $3,200.00 $2,600.38 $28,700.00 $26,396.72
28 Utility water $300.00 $309.39 $3,000.00 $3,575.97
29 Advertising $0.00 $0.00 $2,433.00 $1,855.00
30 Election $0.00 $0.00 $8,000.00 $0.00
31 Total Expenses $32,487.50 $26,542.05 $267,750.50 $223,892.58
32
33 Operating profit $205,094.58 $237,723.50 $88,712.00 $167,477.14
34
35 Interest USDA Loan 6,605.04 $6,605.04 $46,235.28 $46,235.28
36
37 Net Income 198,489.54 $231,118.46 $42,476.72 $121,241.86
38

Page 7 of 13




JUBWANOI Ysed paseyd

O0'ZELT9SS | OO'LTLEEES | DD'OZS6S€$ | ODGGBSLES | O0'O0S€6ES | 00'TZO'B0PS | 00'96LESPS [eg 9o MON
008028 § |00€90%) § |000zEZ § [(00266) § |O006Z8Z § |(00E0S08)S [(00wvd) 12101
00'80L'8 $ [(00°€9027) ¢ | 00°0ZET $ [O009vET § |006.8T $ |(oo'ove'sz)§ |(oobvs)  § Jay10

{oo'g9sT) § dpigIwEN |
{oo'gee™s) $ SLT ooy
SST OVAH

00'ZST'Z095 | 00°985°996S | 00°066'S85S | OOWILG6ES | 00'9TS'90VS | 00'9L9'WIvS | ODTSL¥0SS | PUEBHUOUsE) |
O0'€EL'795S | 00'ZIL'EEES | O0'0LS'655$ | 00'668'SZES | OD'90E'E6ES | OD'TZO'BOVS | OO'OGLESS | [e@ Pu3 oavy
oovzLLezs  [(ezoeL'ez)$  [(oo'ero'st)$  [(oo'stror) §  [(00'bw9zT)$  [(00'ZeT’sT)§  [(00°98T°8T) § uojjesado
00'tZv'6E § | 00°6T8ZE $ | 00°0ZF'9T § | DO'ST8'GT § | 00OTZEL § | 00'S099 $ | 0055605 $ vasn
00°LELZ95% | D0'LTL'EEES | 00'0LS'6SES | 00°668°SLES | O0'90E'E6ES | O0'TZO'BOPS | 00'99L°ESPS | 00°9ZLTLVS Ied Sag oavy
[en39Y
00'6v9°€2y$ | 00'ZL5'esb$ | 00°9TL'06ES | 00°980°W0VS | 00°0SS'BZbS | OD'EST'S9vS | D0'GE0'Z0E5 | 00'ZZS'TVES | 00'B0T'6LES | 00°0ZO'6OVS | 00'0SYOELS | 00'S8Z'Z0SS [e30L
(00'00002) §  [(00'000'02) § - $ [(0000007)% [(0000002) $ |(00'00002)$ |[(00'000'ST)$ [(00'000ST)S  [(00°000°ST)S - S [(00005®) $ $ [el0Lans
FET]
(0000001} $  [(oo000'0z) §  [fo0'00002) §  ({00°000'ST) §  [(00°000°ST) §  [(00°000°ST) $ Spig wiew
{00°'005%) $ SLT jooy
(o0'000’0z) §  [(00°'00002) § SST DVAH
[006v9°52vs | O0°'LLS|ESbS | 00'9TL06ES | 0008070PS | 0010S582bS | 0D EET'€0ws D0'6E0Z0ES | 00°ZZS'TPES | 00'20T'6LES | 00°0Z0'60PS | OD'OSH'OEDS | 00°S8ZZ0SS PuEH uo yse)
00'v66'6E$ | 00'LZS'9TYS | 00'TZZ'09ES | 00'OZ'0SE$ | OO'STETIVS | 00°'C0SZSvS | DOWTODLZS | OD'COT'STES | 00'E6Z656S | ODOTB'S6ES | 00'Sv'EcvS | O0OEETSLS leg pu3 Oavy
(0o'ges’s1) ¢ [ o00'9se’sL § [(00'SZ6%6T)$ |(00'6907Te) § |(00°8BT'TZ)$ | 00'68v'8615 |(00'S80'9Z) 3  [(00'T6T62) S |(00ZISTZ)S |(00°55080) § |(00'58620) & |(00°96€°T2) & uojzesado
00's59°er § | 00'0SO°'.E $ | 00'SvYOE § | 00°0v8"Ez § | OO'SEC'ZT § | 00°0£90T § | ODSZO'EE § | 000Zv9Z 3 | OO'SIE6L § | O0OTZEL § | 005099 § | 00°556'05 § vasn
00°£Z5'9TvS | 00TLC09ES | 00'9bZ'08ES | O0'STETIS | D0 €0SZSPS | ODPIOWZZS | D0COT'SIES | OD'E6C'6565 | 00085688 | 00'Sv8€cbs | O0'OEETSvS | 00°92L2Lvs 1eg 28 0gvy
Ppa193loid
TZ-unf “TReN Tz-1dy TZ-1el 1994 TZ-uer 0z-22a 0Z-"ON 0z-P0 oz-des 0z-3ny oz-Inf 32in0s

T1202-020¢




1:59 PM CORNING HEALTHCARE DISTRICT

0212121 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis January 2021

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
CD Interest Income
checking Interest Money
RENTALS
Tax Money

Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
Bank Analysis Charge
Garbage
stipend
ADMIN-LEGAL
ADMIN-OTHER EXPENS
Senior Program
ADMIN-OTHER EXPENS - Other

Total ADMIN-OTHER EXPENS

Communications-Postage
Communications-Telephone
EMPLOYEE BEN-HLTH INS.
GEN ACCT-OFFICE SUP
Maint-Repair

Payroll Expense

Training

UtiLity Electric

Utility Water

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Jan 21

719.61
0.28
18,117.07
245,428.59

264,265.55

264,265.55

57.87
223.52
400.00
270.00

59.13
5,101.71

5,160.84

33.00
1,173.53
3,230.99

22.99

205.04
12,725.93
128.57
2,600.38
309.39

26,542.05

237,723.50

237,723.50

Page 1



2:03 PM

02/12/21
Accrual Basis

CORNING HEALTHCARE DISTRICT

Balance Sheet
As of January 31, 2021

Jan 31, 21
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Rabo Checking 525,682.39
New Capital Improve 8865184903 59,269.34
Edward Jones CD 580-14264-1-1
CitiBank Natl Assn 2-7-23 39,000.00
CitiBank Natl 6-7-21 PD 33,491.40
Capital One Bank USA 7-19-27 25,334.73
Wells Fargo Bank 3-15-22 PD 20,000.00
Cash from interest on CDs 65,908.93
Capital One Bank USA 3-8-21 PD 20,000.00
State B of India USDA 1/25/23 30,000.00
Total Edward Jones CD 580-14264-1-1 233,735.06
Total Checking/Savings 818,686.79
Other Current Assets
Prepaid Ins. 34,483.41
Total Other Current Assets 34,483.41
Total Current Assets 853,170.20
Fixed Assets
1210.00-Land Imp-Park Lot 34,081.00
1210.01-Land Imp-Park Lot 1998 71,000.20
Accum Dep Bldg Imp -99,974.00
Accum Dep Equip -9,312.00
Accum Dep Land Imp -127,105.00
Accum Dep Med Bidg -1,190,541.00
Bldg Improvements 137,346.63
Construction in Progress 6,625.00
Land 20,313.00
Land-Demolitation Cost 518,035.56
Medical Offic Bidg 3,744,628.76
Maintenance Building 1,563.29
Total Fixed Assets 3,106,661.44
TOTAL ASSETS 3,959,831.64
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable -36.43
Total Accounts Payable -36.43
Other Current Liabilities
Accrued Expenses -389.58
Accrued Payroll 7,078.98
Interest Payable 23,858.44
Payroll Liabilities
Accr Fed W/Hold 1,036.76
Accr FICA-Employee 904.32
Accr FICA-Employer 904.35
Accr S.D.L 131.63
Accr S.U.L -531.25
Accr ST W/Hold 301.44
Payroll Liabilities - Other 2,857.97
Total Payroll Liabilities 5,605.22
Payroll Liabilities, -36.66

Page 1



2:03 PM CORNING HEALTHCARE DISTRICT

02112121 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of January 31, 2021
Jan 31, 21
USDA Rural Development Loan -51,162.62
Total Other Current Liabilities -15,046.22
Total Current Liabilities -15,082.65
Long Term Liabilities
Loan Payable - USDA 1,325,300.00
Total Long Term Liabilities 1,325,300.00
Total Liabilities 1,310,217.35
Equity
2310.00-Fund Bal-Ret Earn 2,557,413.28
net assets -106,997.30
Net Income 199,198.31
Total Equity 2,649,614.29
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 3,959,831.64

Page 2



CORNING HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
Income by Customer Summary

January 2021
Jan 21
Family Counseling Center 246.26
Adventist Health 5,992.76
Northern Valley Catholic Social Service - 1,084.92
Tehama County 9,578.84
Children First Foster Family Agency 331.74
QUEST DIAGNOSTICS, INC. 882.55
AUDITOR'S OFFICE TEHAMA COUNTY 245,428.59

TOTAL 263,545.66



2:07 PM

02M12/21
Accrual Basis

CORNING HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
Expenses by Vendor Summary

January 2021

Alhambra

AT & T 530-4559-465 2

At & T U-Verse 127454452

AT &T Mobil 287277929386

AT&T 960-733-5563 555

ATT 294290689

Battle Creek Pest Control

BAY ALARM

City of Corning-175 Solano coro 145
City of Corning-275 Solano coro168
City of Corning 218 - coro218
Corning Chamber of Commerce
Intuit

Law Offices of Thomas N. Andrews
Mechanics Bank Credit Card
Northern Services-155 Solano
Pacific Gas & Electric

Peerless Bldg Maintenanc Corp
Servicemaster Clean

Special District Risk Management
Streamline

Waste Management

TOTAL

Jan 21

54.30
357.68
63.49
41.55
527.91
182.90
80.00
895.01
78.06
101.79
129.54
50.00
8.00
270.00
440.73
1,315.00
2,600.38
70.00
2,562.40
3,230.99
75.00
223.52

13,358.25

Page 1



} abey

€0°202'962 00°0.- “'unodoy "'z Buiuesio mopum  “eusjulely Bpjg ssspeed ¥888 Z/SL/LO T iwd g
€0°242'96C 92'885'C- "’UNoodY 0l}08|3 @ se9 oyioed €888 7/SL/L0 T iwd g
62'G98'86C 00'0.2- " "uno22Y " SBWOY] JO S82I0 MET Z888 Z/SL/LO T wd g
62°GE1L'66T ¥S 621~ ""UnoodYy L2/9/L-02/¥/g)L 409 - gLz Buluiog jo AiD 1888 2/SL/LO T iwd g
£8'¥92'662 6L L0L- ""Uno29Yy 89L0Y0D  l0S G/z-Buiuio) jo 1o 0888 Z/SL/LO U iwd g
29'99¢°'662 90'8Z- “"UNo2oY GPLOY0D  I0S G/ L-Buiuio) jo Ay 6/88 Z/SL/LO T iud g
89 ¥ii'662 00°08- " "Uno2dY v/89¥0Z-P€  104jU0D 1S9 X8I ajeq 8/88 Z/SL/LO T iwd g
89'¥2S'66C L6°L25- ""unoody GGG £9G5-€£/-096 191V 1188 T/SL/LO T iwd g
65°250'00€ GG Lb- U022y uer/oeQ "'626..2.82 'O 1R 1Y 9/88 Z/SL/LO T wd g
1 #60°00E 6Y'€9- "UnNoddY  “EJZL [ 2SPYSYLICL  TVSELTL 9SIOA-N LB IV G/88 Z/SL/L0 T wd g
£€9°'/G1'00€ 0€'¥S- " "UNoodY elquiey|y v/88 T/SL/LO T wd g
€6°1L12'00€ €€Z19'0- "D MeN ¥28€009-¥6 1SIQ S1edyjesy Buiuiod €/88 T/SL/L0 3o8yo
9Z'#28'90¢ 08'%99'L- -111dS- V I ‘YyIws 2.88 T/SLILO X98yoked
90'681'80¢ 80'¥0¢2- -117dS- | AspIys ‘uesjeigebuz 1288 T/SL/LO osyodhed
¥1°£69'80€ €L°GTL - -1NdSs- 3 eul] ‘weyuog 0/88 Z/SL/LO Mosyohed
/9°8LY'0LE 6769 -11Nds- sule|q ‘|lemuag 6988 2/SL/L0 Yodydohed
9£°'860°'LLE 978860l -111ds- ysodeQ 2/80/L0  ¥sodeq
0L 0LL'¥6Z GG'Z88 “"3ANN ysodeQ Z/L0/L0  ¥sodeQ
GG /22'€6T 06'Z81- 'unoddy  “'zg ‘eauejsip Buoj 689062762 L1V 8988 7/L0/L0 T iwd g
SPOLY'E6Z 00°G.- uUnodoY JaquieoeQ auljwesns /988 T/LO/LO T iwd g
Gh'G81'€6T clicls ""unoooY G-62 185985 oujo8|g %@ seo dlloed 9988 Z/LO/LO0 T wd g
1S 16Y'€6C 00'GLE L- ""uno2dYy $SL0ZLE-G. " GGL-S82IAISS UBYLON G988 Z/LO/LO0 T iwud g
1S°718'v6T €L 0vp- ""UnoJdy 0Z/6/ZL-02/LL/LL  * WpaID Yuegq Solueyos|y 988 2/L0/L0 " iwd g
0£°€52'662 00°0S- "unoddy  senq diysiequisly 09 jo Jequeyd Buiuiod €988 T/LO/L0 T Iwd g
0£°€0£'662 L0'G68- ""unoodY WYYV AVE 2988 7/L0/L0 T iwd g
LE'861'962 89°/G¢- ""uUno2dYy 6SSY-28 Z S9V-65SH-0€5 L 8 1V 1988 Z/LO/LO0 T iwd (iig
66°G55'962 v’ €19}~ -111dS- V IN ‘Ypws 0988 Z/LO/LO Xo8yohed
GP'622'862 ¥0°G02- -1Nds- | Aojuyg ‘uesieiqabuly 6G88 Z/L0/L0  Yo8yohed
6% ¥E1'86C 9GS vEL L~ -111dS- 3 eul] ‘weyuog 8688 7/L0/L0 Mosyohed
G0'691'00€ 99'G/8- -111dS- aure|3 ‘lamueg /688 T/LO/LO  X98yohed
LL¥P0°L0S 00001~ puadys *L/ZL pue 0z/SLIZL $9|0g QUUOAA 9688 /L0/10 Yoayo
LLyPL LOE 00°00L- puadiys 'L/ZL pue 0zZ/SLIZL seuspie) suueleA G688 T/10/10 ¥o8yD
LLvP2'10E 00°001}- pusdiys °L/ZL pue 0Z/SLIZL uuny eued 588 Z/L0/1L0 ¥o8y9
LLYPE LOE 00001~ pusdys °L/ZL pue 0Z/SLIZ) zenbupoy el €688 Z/L0/10 NieL=TV g
LL vy LOE Bunjosyo ogey
aosuejeg junowy yds owa aweN wnN ajeq adA|

siseq [enidoy

(TALA AV
Nd 012

1202 ‘L€ Mienuer jo sy
HIALSIODTY MOOd MOIHD S.HLNOW LSV
1201¥1S1a FHVYIOHLIVIH ONINNOD



Z 9beg

av1ioL

6£°289°62S 89°L82V2C

6€'289'GZS 89°L£T'vCC Bunjosy oqey [ejoL
6€°289'G2S Sy Cli- -LINds- 6€€.6-085 g ssuor piemp3 G688 Z/8Z/L0 " Ajliqer]
/8'¥60'9ZS c¢l'09c- -11I1dS- G99.6-085 V S8uor plemp3 688 2/8¢2/L0 " Ajnger]
66 ¥5€'9ZS 66'90¢- -1I1dS- 9-8G€0-667 ewdojereq uswihodws  ZLOLZ Z/L2/L0 T Auliger
867199925 99'28G'C- -111dS- ¥Z8E009-¥6 ~'d Xel |etopad donosjg  ZLOLZ 2/Le/lo T Ajngen
Y92 625 6582 SPC ""ON XeL ysodaqQ ¢/0¢/10 ysodaqg
G0'918'€8Z 00'8- "'V N3O 9vECLBL INMU| wnup - 6LL0Le 2/6L/10 393yD
G0'¥Z8'e8¢ €€CL9'9- O MeN  juswAed ueol yasn  "isig @JedyiesH Buiuio) €/88 ¢/6L/10 IsodeQg
8€'9EY 062 9C'9vC “'JANN IsodaQg ¢/6L/10 ysodaq
cL’061°'062 [AR YA Unoddy  "€G0-9€10000-€€S Juswiabeuely sjsep) /888 ¢/SL/L0 iwud g
P9'€L¥ 062 66°0€C ¢€- “'UnNoJdy BN MSiY PuIsIq [eroeds 9888 ¢/GL/L0 T iud g
€9'¥9'€6¢ 0¥'296C- TUNoddY ues|D JojsewsdIneS G888 </GL/L0 T iwd g

aosuejeg junowy yds owd\ awepN wnp ajeq adA]

1202 ‘L€ AMenuep jo sy

¥31SI93Y MO0d MI3HD S.HLNOW LSV

LOIM1SIA FJAVIOHLTVIH ONINYOD

siseg [enJody

TALATLA)
Nd 01:2



& Mechanics Bank’

January 2021 Statement

Page 1 of 4
% Open Date: 12/10/2020 Closing Date: 01/11/2021 *

i Visa® Business Bonus Rewards Card Gardmember Service ([ 1-866-552-8865
CORNING HEALTHCARE (GPN 001455698) BUS 30 ELN 6
Newe BalG: L 3483 | |Activity Summary

Previous Balance + $440.73

gl 2 | |Payments - $440.73cr
- Other Credits $0.00
Reward Points Purchases + $264.83
Earned This Statement 331 Balance Transfers $0.00
Reward Center Balance 141,993 Advances $0.00
as of 01/10/2021 gfherghebifs A :g-gg

For details, see ) ees Charge -

r details, see your rewards summary Interest Charged $0.00
New Balance = $264.83
Past Due $0.00
Minimum Payment Due $10.00
Credit Line $10,000.00
Available Credit $9,735.17
Days in Billing Period 33
=271 Malil t Pay online at Pay by phon

Payment Options: with 5’3'..1";": e o m::e::mn:cum.m c 1-?55-552-&355

Please detach and send coupon with check payable to: Cardmember Service CPN 001455698



& Mechanics Bank’

January 2021 Statement 12/10/2020 - 01/11/2021 Page 2 of 4
. CORNING HEALTHCARE (CPN 001455698) Cardmember Service ([ 1-866-552-8855

P

Rewards Center Activity as of 01/10/2021
Rewards Center Activity* -7,816
Rewards Center Balance 141,993

*This item includes points redeemed, expired and adjusted.

This Year
Rewards Earned Statement to Date
Points Earned on Net Purchases 265 265
25% Monthly Bonus 66 66
| Total Earned 331 331|

Points Expiring on 03/31/2021: 4766

For rewards program inquiries and redemptions, call 1-888-229-8864 from 8:00 am to 10:00 pm ;CST)[ )
ormation is

Monday through Friday, 8:00 am to 5:30 pm (CST) Saturday and Sunday. Automated account in
available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

i e

Hhs Eoiaaa

Paying Interest: You have a 24 to 30 day interest-free period for Purchases provided you have paid your
previous balance in full by the Payment Due Date shown on your monthly Account statement. In order to
avoid additional INTEREST CHARGES on Purchases, you must pay your new balance in full by the
Payment Due Date shown on the front of your monthly Account statement.

There is no interest-free period for transactions that post to the Account as Advances or Balance Transfers
except as provided in any Offer Materials. Those transactions are subject to interest from the date they post
to the Account until the date they are paid in full.

Speed through checkout while earning rewards with PayPal. Go to the Mobile App or manage your account
online. Link your card to PayPal today.

Manage expenses with a new, simple, yet powerful and free tool. Visa Business Reporting allows a more
efficient way to manage expenses. Track spending, run custom reports and sync transactions with
accounting software like Intuit Quickbooks Online and Xero. Enrol today at myaccountaccess.com/vbr

Post Trans .
Date Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount Notation
12/21 12/18 0287 MCCOY HDWE & FARM CORNING CA 3390 e
12/22 12/21 8658 HOBART SALES & SERVICE 530-342-9092 CA $12229 s
0111 0107 0578 MCCOY HDWE & FARM CORNING CA $9.69

Total for Account 4798 5100 6362 6598 $165.81

Post Trans
Date Date Ref# TransactionDescription ' Amount Notation

1221 12/19 3473 ZOOM.US 888-799-9666 WWW.ZOOM.US CA $14.99 e

Continued on Next Page



& Mechanics Bank'

January 2021 Statement 12/10/2020 - 01/11/2021
CORNING HEALTHCARE (CPN 001455698)

Page 3 of 4

Cardmember Service c 1-866-552-8855

Post Trans
Date Date Ref# Transaction Description

Amount Notation
Total for Account 4798 5100 6669 3801 $14.99

Post Trans
Date Date Refg

Transaction Description Amount Notation

12/31 12/30 5388 AMZN Mktp US*BJ39R31J3 Amzn.com/bill WA $6.99
01/04 12/31 7622 AMZN Mkip US*JI4SBSEF3 Amzn.com/bill WA SeUR T
01/08 01/07 2138 COPY CENTER REDBLUFF CA $16.45

Total for Account 4798 5100 6697 5380 $84.03

Post Trans
Date Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount  Notation
01/06 01/03 0207 PAYMENT THANK YOU $440.73cr

Total for Account 4798 5100 5329 0074 $440.73cR

Total Fees Charged in 2021 $0.00
Total Interest Charged in 2021 $0.00

Your Annual Percentage Rate (APR) is the annual interest rate on your account.

**APR for current and future transactions.

Balance Annual Expires
Balance Subject to . Interest Percentage with
Balance Type By Type Interest Rate Variable Charge Rate Statement
**BALANCE TRANSFER $0.00 $0.00 YES $0.00 14.99%
*PURCHASES $264.83 $0.00 YES $0.00 14.99%
"*ADVANCES $0.00 $0.00 YES $0.00 23.99%

Continued on Next Page



CORNING HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING
Tuesday February 16, 2021
District conference room
275 Solano Street
Corning Healthcare District Campus
Meeting Inquiries (530) 824-5451

COMMUNICATIONS, CORRESPONDENCE, AND INFORMATION:

Adventist Health - Corning Health Center Quarterly Report —

Ruby Rodriguez will present the October-December 2020 quarterly report for
Adventist Health - Corning Health Center.



CORNING HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING
Tuesday February 16, 2021
District Conference Room
275 Solano Street
Corning Healthcare District Campus
Meeting Inquiries (530) 824-5451

Regular Agenda -

Presentation by Dignity Health-

Recommendation: Postpone the presentation by Dignity
Health until the March board meeting due to the
availability of the presenter.

Discuss Strategic Planning Meeting-

Strategic planning will be a special open meeting where
representatives from various agencies and the public will
be welcomed to share the visions and needs of southern
Tehama County.

A round table meeting to discuss the strategic planning
of future projects for the Corning Healthcare District
would be more productive and effective in-person. The
meeting will be better attended if scheduled at a safer
time when health concerns no longer restrict large in-
person meetings.

Recommendation: A brief discussion of the topics and
plans for an upcoming Strategic Planning Meeting.
Although no date will be scheduled, an outline of ideas
and logistics can be addressed.



